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McGILL UNIVERSITY

MON TR EAU.
Faculty of Arts.

Office of the Dean. January 13, 1922.

Sir Arthur Ourrie,

Principal, McGill University.

Dear Sir Arthur,

I enclose a copy of the revised list 

of Standing Committees of the Faculty of Arts, 

made the changes after consultation with Prof. Harkness.

I notice that I am a member of the 

A.Com. Advisory Committee but am not on the Committee on

I have

Commercial Studies given on page ô of the Calendar. 

believe that it would help me to get in touch with the 

situation in the Commerce courses if I could be put on 

the latter Committee also.

I

I am assuming that the 

appointment of members in such a case rests with you.
fSincerely yours,

Enel. /
Dean


